
Thursday, October 10, 2024

Committees and 

Board Meeting 

Packet 

Oceana County Board of Commissioners 

Prepared by: 

Tracy Byard 

Oceana County Administrator 

Today’s m eetings 

begin at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Commissioners 

Robert Walker, Chairperson 

Craig Hardy   

Tim Beggs, Vice-Chairperson 
Joel McCormick

Paul Erickson 

1



PUBLIC NOTICE 
OCEANA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

100 State Street, Hart, MI 49420 – (231) 873-4835 

The Oceana County Board of Commissioners will hold the following committee meetings 

and its regular board meeting on Thursday, October 10, 2024 beginning at 10:00 a.m. 
and 11:30 a.m. respectively.  The meetings will be held in the Oceana County Board of

Commissioners Room located at 100 State Street, Hart, MI 49420. 

• Finance and Administration Committee

• Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting

Detailed meeting agendas are available online at:
https://oceana.mi.us/government/board-of-commissioners/schedule-of-meetings/

or, by contacting the County Administrator’s Office at the address shown above, by 

telephone (231) 873-4835, or by email countyadmin@oceana.mi.us 

The Oceana County Board of Commissioners has cancelled the following meetings 

by order of the committee/board chairperson due to a lack of business: 

Courts and Public Safety Committee

All meetings are open to all members of the public. This notice is given pursuant to, and in accordance with, the 

provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended.  Oceana County does not discriminate 

on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, and age in the delivery of services. 

2

https://oceana.mi.us/government/board-of-commissioners/schedule-of-meetings/
mailto:countyadmin@oceana.mi.us


AGENDA 

 Finance and Administration Committee 

There will be a committee meeting on Thursday, October 10, 2024, beginning at 10:00 a.m., or immediately 
following any preceding committee meetings, in the Oceana County Board of Commissioners Room, 100 State 

Street, Hart, MI 49420. 

Committee Chair:  Craig Hardy        Committee Vice-Chair: Tim Beggs 

Presenter Description Item # 

Commissioner 

Hardy 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Meeting Minutes from   September 26, 2024 Pages 5-8
Changes to the Agenda 

Approval of the Agenda 

Public Comment (state your name, current address, and agenda item or topic) 

Mr. Ian Rees, 

Audit Mgr., 

Gabridge & 

Company 

Audit Presentation via Zoom 10:00 a.m. 

Mr. Richard 

Raffaelli, Shelby 

Twp. Supervisor 

Shelby Township Enclosed Facility Appropriation Request  

Pages 9-12

10:15 a.m. 

2024-114 

Mr. Richard 

Raffaelli, Chief 

Operating 

Officer, Peterson 

Farms, Inc./Curtis 

Burdette, 

Economic 

Alliance 

Economic Development Additional Staffing Request 

 Pages 13-16

2024-115 

Chairman Walker Transfer Station Scale 

 Pages 17-26
2024-104 

Administrator 

Byard 

Peer Group Contracts for Remonumentation 

 Pages 27-30
2024-116 

Administrator 

Byard 

Appointment to the Materials Management Planning Committee – Connie 

Cargill, Treasurer Golden Township         

2024-117 

Commissioner 

Paul Erickson 

Crystal Valley Dam Discussion 2024-118 

Oceana County Board of Commissioners 
County Building 

100 State Street, Suite M-4, Hart, MI  49420 

3



Page 2 

Presenter Description Item # 

Administrator 

Byard 

Administrator’s Review of Selected Claims for Payment      Pages 31-33

Administrator’s Report  (Budget Report)      Pages 34-45

2024-119 

Department Head Reports 

Public Comment (state name, current address, and agenda item or topic) 

Adjournment 

4



UNOFFICIAL 

1 SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

Finance and Administration Committee 

The Finance and Administration Committee Meeting was called to order by Chairperson Hardy on 

Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 10:55 a.m., in the Board Conference Room. 

Present: Mr. Erickson, Mr. Beggs, Mr. Walker, and Mr. Hardy. 

Also Present: Garry McKeen, Oceana County Planning Commission; Ms. Byard, Oceana County 

Administrator; and Ms. Coon, Oceana County Chief Deputy Clerk. 

Moved by Mr. Erickson and supported by Mr. Walker to approve the minutes of the September 12, 

2024 Finance and Administration Committee meeting as presented. 

Voice vote. Motion carried. 

Chairperson Hardy asked if there were any additions to the agenda. No additions were mentioned. 

Moved by Mr. Erickson and seconded by Mr. Walker to approve the agenda as presented. 

Voice vote. Motion carried. 

Public Comment 

There were no public comments at this time. 

Agenda Items 

Ms. Byard presented the Animal Control Ordinance.  Mr. Beggs suggested to add 30 days for public 

comment after published. 

Ms. Byard brought forth consideration to approve Resolution #24-14 for Authorized Signer for Airport 

MDOT Contracts.   

Ms. Byard brought forth consideration to approve the MDOT Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Agreement.  

Ms. Byard brought forth consideration to approve the L-4029 setting the 2024 Tax Millage Rate.   

Ms. Byard provided the County Treasurer’s FGU Annual Sales Report.  Ms. Phillips stated if there are 

any questions please feel free to contact her. 

Ms. Byard did not read the claims for payment, but the following was provided: 

REVIEW OF CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT (>= $1,000 and Other Noteworthy Expenditures) 

Fund # Dept. # Dept. Name Amount Purpose 

Special Revenue 

Funds 

256 - Automation Fund  $    1,470.48 

to GovOS for monthly software 

expenditures 

286 - American Rescue Plan  $    9,254.00 

to Anderson Mechanical 50% 

down payment for rooftop HVAC 

system on jail.   

5



UNOFFICIAL 

2 SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

260 - Indigent Defense  $     16,835.00 

to Springstead Law Offices for 

court appointed attorney fees. 

 $    7,450.50 

to MKG Law Office, PLLC for court 

appointed attorney fees 

 $    5,833.34 

to Indigent Defense Consultants, 

PC for monthly services 

298 - Technology & Innovation  $    1,234.04 

To Huntington National bank for 

assorted machinery and 

equipment 

 $    1,739.50 to Trace3 for software 

445 - Public Improvement  $    3,909.13 

to West Michigan Drain Solutions 

for repairs 

549 - Building Department  $    4,792.15 

to Randolph D Miller, LLC for 

inspections and permits 

 $    1,225.98 

to Kevin Greiner for inspections 

and permits 

 $    1,352.51 

to Sonnie Smith for inspections 

and permits 

General Fund 

101 - Board of Commissioners  $    3,432.35 

to Cohl, Stoker & Toskey, P.C. for 

legal services.  

248 - General Services Administration  $    6,000.00 to Pitney Bowes for postage 

257 - Equalization  $     18,150.00 

to V&V Assessing LLC for monthly 

services 

262 - Elections  $    1,697.00 

to Election Source for services 

rendered  

6



UNOFFICIAL 

3 SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

283 - Circuit Court  $    4,223.92 

to Hayes Law Office for 

appropriations for October 2024 

 $    3,300.00 

to Heacock Reporting for 

appropriations for October 2024 

 $    4,223.92 

to Springstead Law Offices for 

appropriations for October2024 

286 - District Court  $    2,250.00 

To the Ebco Company for office 

supplies  

301 - Sheriff  $     20,694.85 

to Enterprise FM Trust for fleet 

lease and vehicle 

maintenance/repairs. 

 $    9,941.31 to Wex Bank for fuel 

 $    1,388.00 

to Arms Unlimited for machinery 

and equipment  

351 - Jail  $    1,303.62 

to Gordon Food Service for inmate 

board and janitorial supplies 

 $    1,844.48 

to Engineered Protections 

Systems, Inc for security 

purposes 

442 - Drain Commissioner  $    1,333.24 

To Huntington National Bank for 

employee training and travel 

528 - Transfer Station  $     20,375.85 

to American Classic Dumpster 

Services  

648 - Medical Examiner  $     10,690.70 

to WMU Homer Stryker for 

autopsies 

~ Total  $  165,945.87 

Administrator’s Report (as provided by Ms. Byard): 

Nothing to add for the administrator’s report. 

7



UNOFFICIAL 

4 SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

Department Head Reports 

Mr. McKeen, Oceana County Planning Commission, stated there was a Zoning Board of Appeals training 

last Thursday.  Ms. Mary Riley from the extension office spear headed the training.  There were 19 

guests with 8 different townships being represented.    

Public Comment 

There were no public comments at this time. 

Chairperson Hardy asked if there was any further business to come before the Board. There being 

none, the meeting adjourned at 11:07 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Melanie A. Coon 

Oceana County Chief Deputy Clerk 

8



9/24/2024

40,200 SF

Description of Building Low Range Benchmark High Range Cost/SF

Building  $    3,707,297  $   3,902,418  $   4,097,539 

Running Track  $   41,040  $   43,200  $   45,360 

Fitout  $   470,250  $   495,000  $   519,750 

Athletic Turf Field  $   275,500  $   290,000  $   304,500 

Court Surface  $   142,500  $   150,000  $   157,500 

FF&E  $   313,500  $   330,000  $   346,500 

Sitework/Parking/Well/Septic  $   621,262  $   653,960  $   686,658 

Professional Services  $   248,075  $   248,075  $   260,479 

Total Project Cost 5,807,020$    6,112,653$     6,418,286$      $   152 

Shelby Township - Indoor Sports Facility

Reduced Scope - V2

9



DATE: 09/26/2403
© 2024 LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION All rights reserved  

FLOOR PLAN - A

Floor Plan Notes

- 40,200 SF Overall Main Floor
- 3,300 SF Front Space
- 36,900 SF Main Space

Included:
- Hard Surfaces 
   (2 Basketball, 2 Volleyball, 6 Pickleball)
- Turf (7v7 Soccer, Batting Cage)
- 2 Lane Track (at grade level)
- Climbing Wall
- Entry Desk & Lobby Area
- Storage / Mechanical  (+/- 2,320 SF)
- Concessions (100 SF)
- Office (120 SF)
- Restrooms (Need to Validate Count)
- Vending Machine Space
- 3 Tier Bleachers (180 LF)
- Playroom Space (+/- 140 SF)

Not Included:
-Elevated track
- Lockers (Mezz)
- Elevator
- Stairs (2)

MECHANICAL

WOMENS FAMILY

M
EN

S

PLAYROOM

STORAGE

OFFICE

ENTRY/RECEPTION

CO
N

CE
SS

IO
N

S

VESTIBULE

FIELDS/COURTS

STORAGE

110' - 0" 70' - 0"

180' - 0"

30
' -

 0
"

20
5'

 - 
0"

16
0'

 - 
0"

80' - 0"

CL
IM

BIN
G WALL

EL
EV

.

LANE 1

LANE 2

LANE 3

TRACK

M
EC

H

20
'-

0"
19

2'
-0

"

15' - 0" 165' - 0" 15' - 0"

18
'-

0"

LOCKERS

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN BY:

REVIEWED BY:

REVISIONS:

SHEET NO:

N
O

T
FO

R
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

SHEET NAME:

THIS DRAWING MY NOT BE USED OR STORED
IN ANY FORM WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION.

COPYRIGHT - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
PROPERTY OF LAKEWOOD CONSTRUCTION.


Holland, MI 616.392.6923
www.lakewoodinc.com

9/
24

/2
02

4 
12

:5
0:

36
 P

M

ZA01

XXXXX

Author

Checker

SH
EL

BY
TO

W
N

SH
IP

XX
XX

X 
ZA

01
O

PT
IO

N
A 

-W
AL

LS

OPTION A - WALLS

IN
D

O
O

R
SP

O
RT

S
FA

CI
LI

TY
41

01
BU

CH
AN

AN
RD

,S
H

EL
BY

,M
I4

94
55

1/16" = 1'-0"ZA01

1 OVERALL MAIN FLOOR PLAN

1/16" = 1'-0"ZA01

2 OVERALL CLEARSTORY/MEZZANINE PLAN

No. Description Date
1 FOR CONCEPT BUDGET 09/04/24

MEETING AGENDA

• Project Overview

• Plans / Budget

• Schedule

/24
10



BID PLAN DATEPROJECT MANAGER

DEPARTMENT MANAGER APPROVAL  DATE

DRAFTER

DESIGNER

CHECKED

DATE

DATE

DATE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

DRAWING NO.

DATENO. REVISION

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, ALL LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF
EXISTING UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS) SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD. CALL MISS
DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITY NOTE

UTILITY INFORMATION ON THIS DRAWING MAY BE  FROM
INFORMATION DISCLOSED TO THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS
UTILITY COMPANIES, CITY/COUNTY AGENCIES AND OTHER
VARIOUS SOURCES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WHICH ARE ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT DELINEATED UPON A
UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED PLANS. THEIR LOCATION, IF
SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY, ARE APPROXIMATED FROM
FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES, ETC. AS LOCATED BY THIS FIRM
FROM SOURCES WHICH  ARE UNKNOWN. NO GUARANTEE IS
GIVEN AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.

CCOPYRIGHT              SPALDING DeDECKER ASSOCIATES, INC.
THIS DRAWING AND THE SUBJECT MATTER CONTAINED
THEREON IS PROPRIETARY AND IS NOT TO BE USED OR
REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SPALDING
DeDECKER ASSOCIATES, INC.

ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY
IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS SHEET,

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING
VERIFY SCALES

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

R

EAST LANSING

TOWN 04 NORTH

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors
Excellence Since 1954

Headquarters
Rochester Hills

Branch Offices
Detroit | Grand Rapids | Novi | Lansing

www.sda-eng.com
(800) 598-1600

15 E. Baltimore Ave.
Detroit, MI 48202

Phone (313) 305-9120

RANGE 1 WEST

INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

UD24019

72ND AVE.
SHELBY, MI

SHELBY TOWNSHIP
INDOOR SPORTS

FACILITY

GRAPHIC SCALE

CONCEPT 1

11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°01'45" W  2698.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°26'13" W  223.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°01'45" W  753.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°03'16" E  695.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°27'46" W  890.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
312.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
578.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°19'17"W  108.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL "B-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.33 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2102.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 1/16TH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
596.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEX S. ALTMAIER, PS 65158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING AREA (92 SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE POOL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE PARKING  (31 SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC DRAINFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plotted: Sep 20, 2024, 2:49 PM by user: 1181 - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181 Sep 20, 2024, 2:49 PM by user: 1181 - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181  by user: 1181 - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181 1181 - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181  - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181 9/20/2024 by user: 1181  by user: 1181 1181 L:\UD Projects\UD24019 - Shelby Twp. Sports Complex-Field House\DWG\UD24019-PAV.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 40 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80



BID PLAN DATEPROJECT MANAGER

DEPARTMENT MANAGER APPROVAL  DATE

DRAFTER

DESIGNER

CHECKED

DATE

DATE

DATE

SCALE:

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

DRAWING NO.

DATENO. REVISION

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, ALL LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS OF
EXISTING UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS) SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD. CALL MISS
DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITY NOTE

UTILITY INFORMATION ON THIS DRAWING MAY BE  FROM
INFORMATION DISCLOSED TO THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS
UTILITY COMPANIES, CITY/COUNTY AGENCIES AND OTHER
VARIOUS SOURCES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WHICH ARE ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT DELINEATED UPON A
UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED PLANS. THEIR LOCATION, IF
SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY, ARE APPROXIMATED FROM
FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES, ETC. AS LOCATED BY THIS FIRM
FROM SOURCES WHICH  ARE UNKNOWN. NO GUARANTEE IS
GIVEN AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.

CCOPYRIGHT              SPALDING DeDECKER ASSOCIATES, INC.
THIS DRAWING AND THE SUBJECT MATTER CONTAINED
THEREON IS PROPRIETARY AND IS NOT TO BE USED OR
REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SPALDING
DeDECKER ASSOCIATES, INC.

ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY
IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS SHEET,

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING
VERIFY SCALES

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

R

EAST LANSING

TOWN 04 NORTH

Engineers | Planners | Surveyors
Excellence Since 1954

Headquarters
Rochester Hills

Branch Offices
Detroit | Grand Rapids | Novi | Lansing

www.sda-eng.com
(800) 598-1600

15 E. Baltimore Ave.
Detroit, MI 48202

Phone (313) 305-9120

RANGE 1 WEST

INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

UD24019

72ND AVE.
SHELBY, MI

SHELBY TOWNSHIP
INDOOR SPORTS

FACILITY

GRAPHIC SCALE

CONCEPT 2

12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°01'45" W  2698.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°26'13" W  223.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°01'45" W  753.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°03'16" E  695.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°27'46" W  890.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
312.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
578.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°19'17"W  108.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL "B-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.33 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2102.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 1/16TH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
596.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEX S. ALTMAIER, PS 65158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
777

AutoCAD SHX Text
778

AutoCAD SHX Text
779

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
781

AutoCAD SHX Text
782

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
783

AutoCAD SHX Text
784

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING AREA (82 SPACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC DRAINFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE POOL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plotted: Sep 20, 2024, 2:49 PM by user: 1181 - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181 Sep 20, 2024, 2:49 PM by user: 1181 - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181  by user: 1181 - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181 1181 - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181  - Saved: 9/20/2024 by user: 1181 9/20/2024 by user: 1181  by user: 1181 1181 L:\UD Projects\UD24019 - Shelby Twp. Sports Complex-Field House\DWG\UD24019-PAV.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 40 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80



Major Grants AWARDED in Oceana County with direct and indirect support from OCEA

Project Funding Agency Program/Detail Grant Awarded

Shelby Water Extension Construction MEDC CBDG 3,500,000.00$   

Shelby Water Extension Construction MEDC CBDG 637,500.00$       

Shelby Housing Development MEDC 800,000.00$         

Shelby Road improvements State of MI Appropriation 1,200,000.00$       

Shelby Road MDOT TEDF - A 600,000.00$         

Developer Day / Discover Manufacturing MEDC The Right Place 10,000.00$         

Shelby Water Extension Engineering MDARD Rural Development 100,000.00$         

Environmental Assessment US EPA Community Assessment 300,000.00$         

Shelby Township Park Various 2,500,000.00$       

Shelby Township Park MEDC The Right Place RAP 2.0 112,500.00$         

Getty Park MEDC The Right Place RAP 1.0 552,500.00$         

Vida Weaver Pavilion MEDC The Right Place RAP 2.0 45,000.00$         

Business Support MEDC Regional Support 5,000.00$         

WSCC Satellite Campus - Hart MI LEO Community Center 1,000,000.00$       

WSCC Satellite Campus - Hart State of MI Appropriation 300,000.00$         

Getty Park MI DNR LWCF 300,000.00$         

Workforce Training Study US EDA 42,500.00$         

New water treatment plant and main EGLE DWSRF 14,680,950.00$     

New wellhouse, pump, and piping EGLE DWSRF 1,853,000.00$       

GLE/TrueStream expansion US Treasury ROBIN - Batch 1 18,018,715.00$     

Broadband - Oceana County FCC RDOF 710,854.16$         

Broadband - New Era, Rothbury, Hesperia FCC RDOF 538,443.70$         

Broadband - Oceana County FCC RDOF 401,952.00$         

TOTAL GRANTS AWARDED WITH OCEA SUPPORT 48,208,914.86$     

Major Projects - Private Capital Investment with direct support from OCEA (Self-Reported by Businesses Impacted)

PROJECT NAME COMPANY New Jobs

Jobs 

Retained

New Jobs - 

Annual Payroll

Jobs Retained - 

Payroll
NEW CAPITAL 

INVESTMENT

Village of Pentwater

Lake, Manistee, Mason, Oceana

CCO Holdings (Charter)

Mercury Wireless

Point Broadband Fiber

Village of Hesperia

OCEA

Oceana County

Shelby Township

Shelby Township

Village of Shelby

Village of Hesperia

OCEA

West Shore Community College

West Shore Community College

Village of Shelby

Oceana County

OCRC

OCEA

Grantee

Shelby Township

Village of Shelby

OCDC

OCRC

13



Project Rigid Oceana Acres $16,000,000

Project Haiti Media Technologies 10 374,400.00$   $1,830,000

Project Fruitcake Gray & Co. 51 1,248,000.00$  $5,662,261

Project R&R Peterson Farms 54 1,400,000.00$  $22,000,000

Project Hen House Free Range, LLC 3 159,000.00$   $500,000

Second Slice Gray & Co. 8 332,000.00$   $9,000,000

Project Ripe N J Fox & Sons 2 88,000.00$   $25,000

Project Fido Perdue Foods 99 3,990,000.00$  $27,000,000

Project Chip Fiesta Grande $2,650,000

Project Light On Burnette Foods 2 2 120,000.00$   120,000.00$      $2,300,000

Project Orange American Apple & Asparagus 20 680,000.00$      $4,800,000

Project Jagged Little Pill Hometown Pharmacy 65 2,860,000.00$   $500,000

Project King Confidential 89 $3,610,200.00 $30,000,000

229 87 11,321,600.00$  3,660,000.00$     

TOTAL PRIVATE INVESTMENT WITH OCEA SUPPORT $122,267,261

14



Year

2022

2022

2022

2022

2023

2023

2022

2022

2023

2023

2022

2023

2024

2024

2024

2021

2022

2024

2024

2023

2020

2022

2020

15



2024

2020

2020

2020

2020

2022

2022

2022

2024

2023

2021

2021

2025

16



Quote 018883 Page 11 

GR METRBLOGV 
-

50' x 11' Fairbanks Talon HVX 

Concrete Deck Truck Scale Project 

Oceana County Transfer Station 
Mrs. Tracy L. Byard 
1615 E M-20 

Shelby, Ml 49455 

DATE 

September 18, 2024 

ACCOUNT MANAGER 

Jason Dennis 

Grand Rapids Metrology 
Jaso n.dennis@grmetrology.com 

616-260-6507

Grand Rapid s I Metro Detroit I Bay City 

www.grmetrology.com 
eij 
�cw.1.., .. 17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



REMONUMENTATION PEER GROUP MEMBER AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this on the  10th  day of October 2024, by and between 

the OCEANA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”), 

acting on behalf of the COUNTY OF OCEANA, a municipal corporation and political subdivision 

of the State of Michigan (hereinafter referred to as the “County”) and Mr. Noah Penn, LAND 

SURVEYOR, whose address is PO Box 248, 1872 Tall Oaks Drive West, Ludington, MI 49431 

(hereinafter referred to as “Peer Group Member”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 9 of P.A. 1990, No. 345, known as the “State Survey and 

Remonumentation Act” (hereinafter referred to as “1990 P.A. 345”), the Board is 

authorized to contract with licensed surveyors (hereinafter referred to as Peer Group 

Member) in Oceana County as required by the Monumentation and Remonumentation 

Plan for Oceana County; and 

WHEREAS, the Peer Group Member must hold a valid Professional Land Surveyors license 

issued by the State of Michigan, except as provided as follows: any formerly licensed Land 

Surveyor who license has not been terminated or suspended for cause following 

enforcement action by the State of Michigan is eligible to be a Peer Group Member at the 

discretion of the County Representative with the approval and concurrence of the 

remaining members of the Peer Group. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, IT 

IS HEREBY AGREED as follows: 

1. Scope of Services. The Peer Group Member shall perform the following services under the

guidelines of the County Representative and the Requirements set forth in Public Act 345

of 1990 defined in the County Monumentation Plan.

The Peer Group is a minimum of three non-associated surveyors appointed by the County

Representative.   The County Representative shall act as Chair of the Peer Group.

Meetings shall be called as needed by the County Representative and shall be held in

compliance with Open Meetings Act, PA 267, 1976.   The sole function of the Peer Group

is the ratification of corners presented by the Monumentation Surveyor under the County

Monumentation Plan.

2. Compensation. The Peer Group Member shall be compensated for the services

performed under this agreement in the amount of $445.00 per meeting as shown on

Oceana County Grant Application to the State of Michigan.

The Peer Group Member shall submit a bill to the County Grant Administrator.  Each

bill shall indicate which services have been performed, description of services provided

and the total amount due Peer Group Member. Upon the verification of the accuracy of a

bill by the Grant Administrator and the County Representative, each bill and the sum

27



 

 Page 2 

due thereunder shall be processed and paid in accordance with the County’s 

expenditure procedure of Accounts Payable. 

 

3. Licensing.  As stated above, the Peer Group Member must hold a valid Professional 

Land Surveyors license issued by the State of Michigan, except as provided as follows: 

any formerly licensed Land Surveyor who license has not been terminated or suspended 

for cause following enforcement action by the State of Michigan is eligible to be a Peer 

Group Member at the discretion of the County Representative with the approval and 

concurrence of the remaining members of the Peer Group. 

 

4. Reports Regarding State Retired Employees.  The Peer Group Member shall report to the 

County’s Grant Administrator at the end of each month that this Agreement is in effect 

the name(s), social security number(s), and amount of payment made to any former 

State of Michigan employee who: 

 

a. Retired from the State between June 2, 1984 and September 390, 1984 under the 

provisions of Acts 2 and 3 of the Public Acts of 1984; and 

 

b. Are less than 62 years of age; and  

 

c. Performed services under this Agreement during the month. 

 

No report is required for any month during which the surveyor had no employee(s) as 

described above assigned to work performed under the provisions of this Agreement. 

 

5. Waivers. No failure or delay on the part of either the County or the Peer Group Member 

in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, 

nor shall a single or partial exercise of any right, power or privilege.  No modification, 

amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement, nor consent to any departure 

from any provision of the Agreement by either party hereto, shall in any event be effective 

unless the same is in writing and signed by the other party, and then such waiver or 

consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the purpose for which given.  

 

6. Term.  This Agreement shall be in effect for the period January 1, 2024 – through December 

31, 2024. 

 

 

 

By:  ________________________ By:  _____________________________ 

        Robert Walker, Chairperson         Noah Penn         

        Board of Commissioners         Peer Group Member 

28



REMONUMENTATION PEER GROUP MEMBER AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this on the 10th day of October 2024, by and between 

the OCEANA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”), 

acting on behalf of the COUNTY OF OCEANA, a municipal corporation and political subdivision 

of the State of Michigan (hereinafter referred to as the “County”) and Mr. Donald G. Sandel, 

LAND SURVEYOR, whose address is 112 W. Main Street, Whitehall, MI  49461 (hereinafter 

referred to as “Peer Group Member”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 9 of P.A. 1990, No. 345, known as the “State Survey and 

Remonumentation Act” (hereinafter referred to as “1990 P.A. 345”), the Board is 

authorized to contract with licensed surveyors (hereinafter referred to as Peer Group 

Member) in Oceana County as required by the Monumentation and Remonumentation 

Plan for Oceana County; and 

WHEREAS, the Peer Group Member must hold a valid Professional Land Surveyors license 

issued by the State of Michigan, except as provided as follows: any formerly licensed Land 

Surveyor who license has not been terminated or suspended for cause following 

enforcement action by the State of Michigan is eligible to be a Peer Group Member at the 

discretion of the County Representative with the approval and concurrence of the 

remaining members of the Peer Group. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, IT 

IS HEREBY AGREED as follows: 

1. Scope of Services. The Peer Group Member shall perform the following services under the

guidelines of the County Representative and the Requirements set forth in Public Act 345

of 1990 defined in the County Monumentation Plan.

The Peer Group is a minimum of three non-associated surveyors appointed by the County

Representative.   The County Representative shall act as Chair of the Peer Group.

Meetings shall be called as needed by the County Representative and shall be held in

compliance with Open Meetings Act, PA 267, 1976.   The sole function of the Peer Group

is the ratification of corners presented by the Monumentation Surveyor under the County

Monumentation Plan.

2. Compensation. The Peer Group Member shall be compensated for the services

performed under this agreement in the amount of $445.00 per meeting as shown on

Oceana County Grant Application to the State of Michigan.

The Peer Group Member shall submit a bill to the County Grant Administrator.  Each

bill shall indicate which services have been performed, description of services provided

and the total amount due Peer Group Member. Upon the verification of the accuracy of a

bill by the Grant Administrator and the County Representative, each bill and the sum

29



Page 2 

due thereunder shall be processed and paid in accordance with the County’s 

expenditure procedure of Accounts Payable. 

3. Licensing.  As stated above, the Peer Group Member must hold a valid Professional

Land Surveyors license issued by the State of Michigan, except as provided as follows:

any formerly licensed Land Surveyor who license has not been terminated or suspended

for cause following enforcement action by the State of Michigan is eligible to be a Peer

Group Member at the discretion of the County Representative with the approval and

concurrence of the remaining members of the Peer Group.

4. Reports Regarding State Retired Employees.  The Peer Group Member shall report to the

County’s Grant Administrator at the end of each month that this Agreement is in effect

the name(s), social security number(s), and amount of payment made to any former

State of Michigan employee who:

a. Retired from the State between June 2, 1984 and September 390, 1984 under the

provisions of Acts 2 and 3 of the Public Acts of 1984; and

b. Are less than 62 years of age; and

c. Performed services under this Agreement during the month.

No report is required for any month during which the surveyor had no employee(s) as 

described above assigned to work performed under the provisions of this Agreement. 

5. Waivers. No failure or delay on the part of either the County or the Peer Group Member

in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof,

nor shall a single or partial exercise of any right, power or privilege.  No modification,

amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement, nor consent to any departure

from any provision of the Agreement by either party hereto, shall in any event be effective

unless the same is in writing and signed by the other party, and then such waiver or

consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the purpose for which given.

6. Term.  This Agreement shall be in effect for the period January 1, 2024 – through December

31, 2024.

By:  ________________________ By:  _____________________________ 

        Robert Walker, Chairperson         Donald G. Sandel     

        Board of Commissioners  Peer Group Member 

30



Fund # Dept. # Dept. Name Amount Purpose

Special Revenue Funds

210 - Ambulance 1,127.62$           to Republic Services for dumpter service

286 - American Rescue Plan 10,716.06$         

to Oceana Conservation District FY 2024 

ARPA Expenditure reimbursements

21,226.00$         

to Scheid Plumbing Heating & Cooling, Inc. 

for Sterling water treatment deposit

260 - Indigent Defense 99,087.00$         

to Hayes Law Offices for court appointed 

attorney fees. 

298 - Technology & Innovation -$  

To Huntington National bank for assorted 

machinery and equipment 

445 - Public Improvement 2,699.32$           

to Scott Monroe Jr (Fire House Films) for 

courthouse window tinting

549 - Building Department 8,894.00$           

to Randolph D Miller, LLC for inspections and 

permits

2,627.44$           to Kevin Greiner for inspections and permits

1,751.47$           to Sonnie Smith for inspections and permits

4,113.10$           to Lance Gates for inspections and permits

6,623.62$           

to H Security & Investigation for 

courthouse security services

-$  to Pitney Bowes for postage 

Oceana County Administrator
REVIEW OF CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT (>= $1,000 and Other Noteworthy Expenditures)

General Fund

101 - Board of Commissioners

248 - General Services Admin istration

43



1,068.39$           

to Spectrum Printers, Inc. for the November 

2024 election costs

1,541.94$           to Republic Services for dumpster services

3,996.06$           to City of Hart for utilities]

1,294.31$           to AT&T Mobility for telephone services

10,296.83$         to Wex Bank for fuel

1,180.00$           

to the Michigan Sheriff's Association for 

employee training

1,296.55$           to NYE Uniform for uniforms

2,062.59$           

to Gordon Food Serice for inmate board and 

janitorial supplies

1,598.85$           

to Gordon Food Serice for inmate board and 

janitorial supplies

4,346.04$           to City of Hart for utilities

1,249.33$           

to Gordon Food Serice for inmate board and 

janitorial supplies

18,283.20$         to American Classic for dumpster services

1,382.50$           to Geocycle for tire recycling

1,018.79$           to Consumers Energy for utilities

36,598.75$         

to MSUE for 4th quarter 2024 MOA Work 

Plan

2,125.00$           

to MSUE for 3rd quarter 2024 Right Place 

Clerical Support

262 - Elections

710 - MSU Extension

728 - Economic & Community Development

601 - Health Department

265 -  Courthouse & Ground

301 - Sheriff

351 - Jail 

528 - Transfer Station 

44



~ Total 209,481.01$       

45



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 1/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

0.000.000.000.000.00AIRPORT - MDOT GRANTS101-000-540.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INTEREST101-000-665.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CAPITAL LEASE PROCEEDS101-000-671.000
0.000.000.000.000.00911 LOAN PRINCIPAL101-000-675.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REVENUES101-000-682.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCE - LEASE101-000-691.000
0.0019,999.240.000.7620,000.00INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN101-000-699.000

46.15420,216.99132,116.02360,199.01780,416.00INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN101-000-699.286

45.00440,216.23132,116.02360,199.77800,416.00Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

Dept 172 - COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
100.00(35.00)0.0035.000.00MISCELLANEOUS  REVENUE - PAYROLL101-172-682.040

100.00(35.00)0.0035.000.00Total Dept 172 - COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

Dept 215 - COUNTY CLERK
91.67250.00580.002,750.003,000.00MARRIAGE LICENSES101-215-478.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OTHER SERVICES - LAMINATION101-215-479.011

84.982,404.001,686.0013,596.0016,000.00CERTIFIED COPIES101-215-614.000
75.38320.00120.00980.001,300.00ASSUMED NAMES & CO-PARTNERSHIP101-215-615.000
112.00(24.00)16.00224.00200.00NOTARY101-215-617.000

2.0049.000.001.0050.00RECORD COPYING101-215-619.000
85.4073.000.00427.00500.00OTHER CLERK'S SERVICES101-215-630.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OTHER CLERKS SERVICES - PHOTO101-215-630.100
0.00212.000.000.00212.00COUNTY FLAG SALES101-215-642.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OTHER REVENUE-ELECTION PROGRAMMING101-215-665.040
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-215-676.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENT-FOC VEHICLE MILEAGE101-215-676.020
0.000.000.000.000.00ELECTION REIMBURSEMENT101-215-676.022

86.15900.00700.005,600.006,500.00CREMATION INCOME101-215-679.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REFUNDS101-215-687.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INSURANCE REFUNDS101-215-687.010
0.000.000.000.000.00CASH OVER/SHORT101-215-689.000
0.000.000.000.000.00SALE OF COUNTY LAND101-215-693.001
0.000.000.000.000.00SALE OF VEHICLES101-215-693.002

84.934,184.003,102.0023,578.0027,762.00Total Dept 215 - COUNTY CLERK

Dept 221 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT
0.000.000.000.000.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCE - LEASE101-221-691.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 221 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Dept 253 - COUNTY TREASURER
0.827,934,154.970.0065,845.038,000,000.00CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX101-253-402.000

101.39(4,373.81)0.00319,373.81315,000.00DELINQUENT REAL PROPERTY TAXES101-253-411.000
47.61523.920.00476.081,000.00DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES101-253-412.000

(355.46)4,554.57(277.47)(3,554.57)1,000.00ALLOWANCE FOR REFUNDS (BOR, MTT)101-253-414.000
0.00100.000.000.00100.00ALLOWANCE FOR CHARGEBACKS101-253-415.000
0.000.000.000.000.00RECONVEYANCES101-253-422.100

31



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 2/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

0.000.000.000.000.00PAYMENT-IN-LIEU - RECONVEYANCE101-253-422.101
0.000.000.000.000.00TAX REVERTED LAND101-253-424.000

42.001,044.0016.50756.001,800.00TRAILER PARK FEES101-253-426.000
17.541,649.1627.70350.842,000.00COMMERCIAL FOREST101-253-429.000
0.009,800.000.000.009,800.00STATE PAYMENTS-IN-LIEU OF TAX101-253-432.000

107.28(284.11)0.004,184.113,900.00PILOT PROGRAM REVENUE101-253-432.020
0.000.000.000.000.00COMMERCIAL FACILITIES TAX101-253-433.000

49.171,575.711,524.291,524.293,100.00INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES TAX101-253-437.000
0.00500.000.000.00500.00MARIJUANA TAX101-253-439.000
0.000.000.000.000.00SINGLE BUSINESS TAX101-253-441.000

93.791,737.92106.2726,262.0828,000.00PENALTIES & INTEREST ON TAXES101-253-445.000
44.271,114.64309.95885.362,000.00PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATION FEE101-253-447.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES101-253-451.000

93.17273.1542.003,726.854,000.00TAX HISTORIES101-253-476.000
73.344,532.001,085.0012,468.0017,000.00DOG LICENSES101-253-479.000
163.83(319.17)70.94819.17500.00FOIA FEES101-253-479.001

0.000.000.000.000.00PRISONER MAINTENANCE101-253-479.030
0.000.000.000.000.00USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT GRANT101-253-501.000

111.42(10,738.00)0.00104,738.0094,000.00FED. PAYMENTS-IN-LIEU OF TAXES101-253-503.010
0.000.000.000.000.00OPERATION SPOTLIGHT FEDERAL GRANT101-253-504.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PSIC INTEROPERABLE GRANT101-253-505.000
0.004,000.000.000.004,000.00HURON-MANISTEE FOREST PATROL101-253-506.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CLICK IT OR TICKET/SAFE COMMUNITIES101-253-507.000
0.0022,000.000.000.0022,000.00REIMB. - EMERG MANAGEMENT101-253-508.000
0.000.000.000.000.00HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT101-253-508.100
0.000.000.000.000.00COMM WILDFIRE PROTECTION GRANT101-253-508.200
0.000.000.000.000.00HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT101-253-508.300

(0.87)393,376.820.00(3,376.82)390,000.00FEDERAL CRP - FOC (66%)101-253-509.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MARINE SAFETY - FEDERAL101-253-510.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OHSP-MOBILE DATA TERMINAL GRANT101-253-512.000
0.000.000.000.000.00FEDERAL CRP-PA (66%)101-253-513.000

430.69(171,960.26)155,733.57223,960.2652,000.00FEDERAL CRP FOC - PA COMBINED101-253-514.000
0.000.000.000.000.00BULLET PROOF VEST (BVP) PARTNERSHIP101-253-517.000
0.000.000.000.000.00HAZ MAT EMER PREP FED GRANT MONIES101-253-518.000

100.00(4,100.00)0.004,100.000.00FEDERAL GRANTS - OTHER101-253-528.000
0.000.000.000.000.00FEDERAL GRANTS - AIRPORT101-253-528.001
0.000.000.000.000.00FEDERAL GRANT - OTHER (LATCF)101-253-528.002
0.000.000.000.000.00RADIO COMMUNICATIONS GRANT101-253-539.009
0.000.000.000.000.00CGAP GRANT101-253-539.010
0.000.000.000.000.00STATE GRANTS - AIRPORT101-253-541.000
0.000.000.000.000.00STATE GRANT- LARA101-253-541.010
0.000.000.000.000.00CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING FUND101-253-543.000

70.7539,192.0531,602.6594,807.95134,000.00PROBATE JUDGE SALARY REIMBURSE101-253-543.020
0.000.000.000.000.00OTHER REVENUE - PSIC LOCAL MATCH101-253-543.021

75.0011,431.0011,431.0034,293.0045,724.00JUDICIAL SALARY STANDARDIZATIO101-253-543.025
100.000.000.0027,900.0027,900.00MARINE SAFETY - STATE GRANT101-253-543.030
100.000.000.008,500.008,500.00SNOWMOBILE SAFETY101-253-543.035

0.000.000.000.000.00EMERG PREPAREDNESS RADIO COMM GRANT101-253-543.045
0.000.000.000.000.002002 STATE DOMESTIC PREP PRGRM101-253-543.046
0.000.000.000.000.002003 STATE DOMESTIC PREP PRGRM101-253-543.047
0.000.000.000.000.002002 SUPPL PLANNING GRANT101-253-543.048
0.000.000.000.000.002003 SHSGP EXERCISE GRANT101-253-543.049
0.000.000.000.000.002003 SHSGP PART II PLANNER GRANT101-253-543.050
0.000.000.000.000.002003 SHSGP PART II TRAINING101-253-543.051
0.000.000.000.000.002003 HOMELAND SEC ASSMNT & STRATEGY101-253-543.052
0.000.000.000.000.002004 MICH HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT101-253-543.053 32



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 3/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2005 MICH HOMELAND SECURITY101-253-543.054
61.35 773.00 176.95 1,227.00 2,000.00 CONVEYING CONVICTS101-253-543.060
98.79 120.90 0.00 9,879.10 10,000.00 TOWNSHIP LIQUOR LICENSE101-253-543.070
86.16 11,767.00 0.00 73,233.00 85,000.00 P.A. 106 LIQUOR TAX101-253-543.080
61.02 35,080.00 5,745.00 54,920.00 90,000.00 STATE CORR DIVERTED FELONS101-253-543.090
69.00 3,099.85 630.00 6,900.15 10,000.00 MDOC DETAINER101-253-543.095
100.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 PUBLIC SERVICE OFFICER GRANT101-253-543.100

0.00 20,400.00 0.00 0.00 20,400.00 ACT 374 STATE CJO PAYMENT101-253-543.110
0.00 34,000.00 0.00 0.00 34,000.00 ORV LAW ENFORCMENT GRANT AGREEMENT101-253-543.120

92.43 3,784.00 0.00 46,216.00 50,000.00 SECONDARY ROAD PATROL101-253-546.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAFFIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT101-253-546.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BYRNE MEMORIAL GRANT101-253-546.200

54.74 46,620.00 0.00 56,380.00 103,000.00 COURT EQUITY FUNDS101-253-547.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 P.A. 264 HEALTH & SAFETY FUND101-253-555.000

10.54 44,728.00 0.00 5,272.00 50,000.00 FR. OF. CT. INCENTIVE PMT-ADC101-253-561.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPT OF AG - ANIMAL WELFARE GRANT101-253-561.020
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FED INTERSTATE/MEDICAL INCENTIVES101-253-561.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FOC MEDICAL SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT101-253-561.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE CRP - FOC (34%)101-253-562.000

94.87 4,104.35 0.00 75,895.65 80,000.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE TAX101-253-573.001
68.41 202,674.36 0.00 438,996.64 641,671.00 CO REV SHARING/CO INCENTIVE PMT101-253-574.000
100.00 0.64 0.00 44,700.36 44,701.00 REMONUMENTATION101-253-575.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS-LOCAL-AERIAL P101-253-581.001
66.48 2,179.00 615.00 4,321.00 6,500.00 TAX CERTIFICATIONS101-253-607.021
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INHERITANCE TAX COLLECTION FEE101-253-607.022
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AIRPORT BUILDING DOCUMENT FEES101-253-607.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RECORDING FEES101-253-609.000

100.57 (20.00)2.50 3,520.00 3,500.00 RECORD  COPYING101-253-611.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CERTIFICATIONS101-253-612.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF TIMBER101-253-613.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GIS-MAPSINDEED101-253-630.000

75.00 5,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 20,000.00 WEIGHMASTER101-253-631.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALES101-253-642.000

71.00 9,280.03 3,420.46 22,719.97 32,000.00 SALE OF FUEL - AIRPORT101-253-642.100
202.69 (308.07)108.09 608.07 300.00 INTEREST101-253-665.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CD INTEREST101-253-665.010
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS101-253-665.020
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE PAYMENT101-253-665.025

123.74 (108.00)35.00 563.00 455.00 RETURNED CHECK FEE101-253-665.030
97.24 4,409.77 0.00 155,590.23 160,000.00 DIVIDENDS101-253-666.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-253-667.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BLDG RENTAL - CMHS LAWSUIT101-253-667.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OIL & GAS LEASE MONEY101-253-668.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARKING FEES - AIRPORT101-253-668.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INVESTMENT GAINS & LOSSES101-253-669.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS INTEREST101-253-670.000

108.12 (1,543.41)0.00 20,543.41 19,000.00 AIRPORT LEASE101-253-671.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER LEASES101-253-671.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS101-253-674.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-K9 UNIT101-253-674.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RAP GRANT - MMRMA101-253-675.001

31.67 248,901.07 2,473.95 115,336.93 364,238.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-253-676.000
24.64 3,014.47 0.00 985.53 4,000.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - TAX BOND101-253-676.001
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS-SSCENT (LOCAL)101-253-676.002

90.43 2,039.03 2,140.72 19,260.97 21,300.00 REIMBURSEMENT-RETIREE HEALTH PREMIUM101-253-676.003
100.00 1,911.50 0.00 (1,911.50)0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - CAT TEAM101-253-676.004 33



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 4/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

97.12 72.00 0.00 2,428.00 2,500.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - JUROR COMPENSATION101-253-676.005
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - EDC STAFF ASST101-253-676.006
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - PROS ATTY101-253-676.007
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 REIMBURSEMENTS-REGION6 HOMELAND SECURITY101-253-676.008
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS-TREASURER CARETAKER FEE101-253-676.009
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBUREMENTS - MSU 4H PROGRAM SALARY101-253-676.010
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - ELECTIONS101-253-676.011
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - PRISONER MEDICAL101-253-676.012
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - VOTER REGISTRATION101-253-676.013
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSMENTS - LAKE BOARD ADMIN101-253-676.015
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - SSCENT FORFEITURE101-253-676.016
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK FEES101-253-676.017

64.59 20,894.52 4,269.99 38,105.48 59,000.00 REIMBURSEMENTS- PROS ATTY VICTIMS RIGHTS101-253-676.040
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 REIMBURSEMENTS-JUV CRIME VICTIMS RIGHTS101-253-676.041
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS -  STOP GRANT101-253-676.042
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - SSCENT OFFICER101-253-676.050
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - SSCENT/HEMP PROGRAM101-253-676.051

99.98 0.74 0.00 3,441.26 3,442.00 REIMBURSEMENT - COBRA 101-253-676.400
133.79 (5,509.27)80.10 21,813.27 16,304.00 REFUNDS - GENERAL101-253-687.000
129.50 (59.00)48.00 259.00 200.00 CREDIT CARD REBATES101-253-687.001

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REFUNDS/REBATES - GAS TAX GENERAL101-253-687.003
0.90 9.91 0.00 0.09 10.00 CASH OVER/SHORT101-253-689.000
0.00 178,649.00 0.00 0.00 178,649.00 YEAR-END FROM PREVIOUS YEAR101-253-692.000

99.81 0.68 0.00 353.32 354.00 SALE OF ASSETS101-253-693.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE/LOAN PROCEEDS101-253-697.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS IN 101-253-699.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS IN - FORECLOSURE FUND101-253-699.254

100.00 (2,329.49)0.00 2,329.49 0.00 TRANSFERS IN-HMSTD DENIAL INT101-253-699.255

19.43 9,183,471.14 221,418.16 2,214,926.86 11,398,398.00 Total Dept 253 - COUNTY TREASURER

Dept 257 - EQUALIZATION
66.64 18,350.00 0.00 36,650.00 55,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES101-257-476.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHARGES TO TAXING UNITS101-257-609.000

66.64 18,350.00 0.00 36,650.00 55,000.00 Total Dept 257 - EQUALIZATION

Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-262-676.000

37.00 12,600.00 0.00 7,400.00 20,000.00 OTHER REVENUE - ELECTION PROGRAMMING101-262-676.021
7.79 80,871.11 0.00 6,828.89 87,700.00 ELECTION REIMBURSEMENT101-262-676.022

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 ELECTION FILING FEE101-262-678.000

14.09 93,471.11 0.00 15,328.89 108,800.00 Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS

Dept 283 - CIRCUIT COURT
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 DRUG CASE INFO MNGMNT ACCT101-283-545.000

100.87 (8.68)78.92 1,008.68 1,000.00 CRIME VICTIMS101-283-607.111
71.72 1,369.00 403.00 3,472.00 4,841.00 COURT FILING FEES101-283-608.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FORENSIC ASSESSMENT101-283-608.010

94.29 40.00 120.00 660.00 700.00 JURY DEMAND FEES101-283-609.000
108.00 (40.00)60.00 540.00 500.00 WRIT OF GRNSHMNT/RESTIT/ATTACH101-283-610.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 APPELLATE CT APPT ATTORNEY FEE101-283-611.100
34



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 5/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

0.0050.000.000.0050.00APPEAL FEES101-283-612.000
65.36970.00160.001,830.002,800.00MOTION FEES101-283-613.000
80.07279.00175.001,121.001,400.00CERTIFIED COPIES101-283-614.000
0.000.000.000.000.00SUBPOENA101-283-615.000
3.325,317.500.00182.505,500.00CHILD CARE COLLECTION FEE101-283-616.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CHILD CARE COLLECTION FEES101-283-617.000

103.28(8.20)24.00258.20250.00DNA-CIRCUIT101-283-618.000
95.7672.00105.001,628.001,700.00RECORD COPIES101-283-619.000
75.0050.000.00150.00200.00CONTEMPT FEES101-283-621.000
100.000.000.0025.0025.00MISC. COURT COSTS AND FEES101-283-630.000
24.0057.000.0018.0075.00FILIATION ORDERS101-283-630.010
25.868,155.00445.002,845.0011,000.00BOND FORFEITURES & BOND COSTS101-283-656.000
100.000.000.00134.00134.00ORDINANCE FINES AND COSTS101-283-657.000
100.43(46.84)814.0011,046.8411,000.00STATUTE COSTS101-283-660.000

0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-283-676.000
38.53922.00100.00578.001,500.00ATTORNEY FEE REIMBURSEMENT101-283-676.300
0.001,800.000.000.001,800.00RECORD SEARCHES101-283-687.000

57.0119,227.782,484.9225,497.2244,725.00Total Dept 283 - CIRCUIT COURT

Dept 286 - DISTRICT COURT
0.000.000.000.000.00DISCOVERY SUBPOENA101-286-476.000

66.964,626.001,360.009,374.0014,000.00BENCH WARRANT FEES101-286-479.030
61.572,498.070.004,001.936,500.00DRUNK DRIVING CASE FLOW ASSIST101-286-544.000
0.000.000.000.000.00DRUG CASE INFO MNGMNT ACCT101-286-545.000

73.0748,422.3516,982.35131,381.65179,804.00COURT COSTS101-286-600.000
62.917,419.001,169.0012,581.0020,000.00COURT FILING FEES101-286-601.000
100.00(45.00)45.0045.000.00GARNISHMENT FEES101-286-602.000

3.33290.000.0010.00300.00MARRIAGE FEES101-286-603.000
13.701,726.0037.00274.002,000.0010% BOND COSTS101-286-604.000
19.201,616.0077.00384.002,000.00CERTIFIED COPIES101-286-605.000
68.52227.0026.00494.00721.00CERTIFIED MAIL101-286-606.001
60.272,185.02353.013,314.985,500.00CRIME VICTIMS101-286-607.111
67.5065.0014.00135.00200.00FORMS101-286-609.000
29.5923,235.001,950.009,765.0033,000.00WRIT OF EXECUTION101-286-610.001
0.000.000.000.000.00COURT RESTITUTION COLLECTIONS101-286-610.002

40.0060.000.0040.00100.00JURY DEMAND FEES101-286-611.000
0.000.000.000.000.00FORENSIC LAB FEE101-286-615.000
0.000.000.000.000.00DNA-DISTRICT COURT101-286-618.000

51.447,284.00930.007,716.0015,000.00PROBATION OVERSIGHT101-286-620.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PUBLIC DEFENDER ASSESSMENT101-286-623.000

48.801,280.00220.001,220.002,500.00MISC COURT COSTS & FEES101-286-626.000
19.221,211.7036.50288.301,500.00SOS101-286-656.000
44.082,796.00215.002,204.005,000.00NO PROOF OF INSURANCE FEE101-286-656.001
47.921,041.55197.65958.452,000.00ORDINANCE FINES AND COSTS101-286-657.000
64.887,200.003,250.0013,300.0020,500.00BOND FORFEITURE & BOND COSTS101-286-663.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-286-676.000

58.283,546.00512.004,954.008,500.00ATTORNEY FEE REIMBURSEMENT101-286-676.300
0.000.000.000.000.00RECORD SEARCH101-286-687.000

63.44116,683.6927,374.51202,441.31319,125.00Total Dept 286 - DISTRICT COURT

Dept 289 - FRIEND OF THE COURT
76.745,805.501,461.1119,153.5024,959.00STATUTORY FEES101-289-476.000

35



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 6/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

0.000.000.000.000.00PROCESSING FEE101-289-476.100
0.000.000.000.000.00JUDGEMENT FEES101-289-608.200
0.000.000.000.000.00NON-ADC COLLECTIONS101-289-609.020
0.000.000.000.000.00CONFINEMENT COLLECTIONS101-289-609.030
0.000.000.000.000.00RECORD COPYING101-289-611.000
0.000.000.000.000.00TITLE SEARCH FEE101-289-639.010

98.590.580.0040.4241.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-289-676.000

76.785,806.081,461.1119,193.9225,000.00Total Dept 289 - FRIEND OF THE COURT

Dept 294 - PROBATE COURT
0.000.000.000.000.00SECRET MARRIAGE LICENSE101-294-479.000

124.86(87.00)142.00437.00350.00PHOTOCOPIES101-294-479.030
0.000.000.000.000.00COURT FILING FEE101-294-601.000
0.000.000.000.000.00COLLECTION FEE-VICTIMS RIGHTS101-294-607.031

43.75225.000.00175.00400.00WILLS FOR SAFEKEEPING101-294-607.300
0.000.000.000.000.00GUARDIAN AD LITEM REIMB.101-294-612.000

126.10(261.00)85.001,261.001,000.00CERTIFIED COPIES101-294-613.000
95.13608.65922.4711,891.3512,500.00ESTATE INVENTORY FEE101-294-614.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CHILD CARE COLLECTION FEE101-294-615.000

91.24109.50110.001,140.501,250.00MOTION FEES101-294-616.000
0.000.000.000.000.00JURY DEMAND FEES101-294-617.000
0.000.000.000.000.00APPEAL FEE101-294-620.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OPEN SAFE DEPOSIT BOX101-294-621.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MISC. COURT COSTS & FEES101-294-626.000

12.0088.0012.0012.00100.00LETTERS OF AUTHORITY101-294-629.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-294-676.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN101-294-699.000

95.62683.151,271.4714,916.8515,600.00Total Dept 294 - PROBATE COURT

Dept 296 - PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
0.000.000.000.000.00CAPITAL LEASE PROCEED101-296-671.000

50.004,000.000.004,000.008,000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-296-676.000

50.004,000.000.004,000.008,000.00Total Dept 296 - PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

Dept 301 - SHERIFF
0.000.000.000.000.00MARIJUANA TAX101-301-439.000
0.000.000.000.000.00VICTIM'S SERVICES GRANT-MSAES101-301-570.002
0.000.000.000.000.00PROCESSING FEE101-301-607.001

52.094,312.00668.004,688.009,000.00STATUTORY FEES FOR CIVIL PROCE101-301-607.002
64.001,403.98383.122,496.023,900.00MILEAGE FEES FOR CIVIL PROCESS101-301-607.003
71.111,300.00400.003,200.004,500.00VEHICLE INSPECTION FEES101-301-607.004
79.33826.65350.003,173.354,000.00REPORT COPY FEES101-301-607.005
80.005.000.0020.0025.00PHOTOGRAPH REPRODUCTION FEES101-301-607.006
96.153,076.3013,415.3776,923.7080,000.00CHARGES FOR SERVICES101-301-607.007
0.000.000.000.000.00FINES AND COSTS101-301-607.010

106.59(395.63)677.786,395.636,000.00INMATE TELEPHONE COMMISSION101-301-607.011
0.000.000.000.000.00BOAT LIVERY INSPECTION FEES101-301-607.013

33.332,000.000.001,000.003,000.00REWARD - SOCIAL SECURITY101-301-607.014
88.34583.0037.004,417.005,000.00RESTITUTION FOR DRUNK DRIVING101-301-607.015
75.86676.00432.002,124.002,800.00FINGERPRINT - LIVE SCAN101-301-607.016

36



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 7/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

33.331,000.0020.00500.001,500.00SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION101-301-607.017
86.31109.5060.00690.50800.00DNA-SHERIFF`101-301-618.000
66.86928.0051.001,872.002,800.00TETHER DAILY FEE101-301-626.002
0.0075.000.000.0075.00TETHER HOOKUP FEE101-301-626.003

60.7712,552.821,286.0819,447.1832,000.00ROOM/BOARD FOR JAIL INMATES101-301-626.004
0.0018,000.000.000.0018,000.00CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS101-301-674.000
0.000.000.000.000.00RAP GRANT - MMRMA101-301-675.001

104.43(753.72)1,674.5017,753.7217,000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-301-676.000
35.70643.00107.00357.001,000.00REIMBURSEMENTS FROM EMPLOYEES101-301-676.100
84.30863.45307.954,636.555,500.00REIMBURSED INMATE MEDICAL EXPENSE101-301-676.200
71.42571.700.001,428.302,000.00SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY101-301-693.000
0.000.000.000.000.00SALE OF RECOV/ABANDONED/FORFEITED PROP101-301-693.101

75.9847,777.0519,869.80151,122.95198,900.00Total Dept 301 - SHERIFF

Dept 302 - STUDENT RESOURCE OFFICER
100.000.890.0081,787.1181,788.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-302-676.000

100.000.890.0081,787.1181,788.00Total Dept 302 - STUDENT RESOURCE OFFICER

Dept 327 - JAG - LIVESCAN PALM READER
0.000.000.000.000.00LIVE SCAN PALM READER GRANT101-327-512.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 327 - JAG - LIVESCAN PALM READER

Dept 334 - CLICK IT OR TICKET
0.000.000.000.000.00JAG - MOBILE DATA WIRELESS GRANT101-334-512.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 334 - CLICK IT OR TICKET

Dept 351 - JAIL
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-351-676.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 351 - JAIL

Dept 430 - ANIMAL CONTROL
48.241,238.000.001,154.002,392.00DOG LICENSE FEES101-430-479.000
67.7450.000.00105.00155.00KENNEL LICENSE FEES101-430-479.010
60.17717.000.001,083.001,800.00POUND FEES101-430-479.012
100.000.000.00400.00400.00SURRENDER FEE101-430-479.015
100.000.000.00600.00600.00DISPOSAL FEES101-430-479.020
73.3380.000.00220.00300.00EUTHANASIA FEES101-430-479.021
0.000.000.000.000.00COPY FEES101-430-479.030

100.000.000.00315.00315.00KENNEL INSPECTION FEES101-430-479.040
71.36630.000.001,570.002,200.00SALE OF DOGS101-430-480.000
0.000.000.000.000.00RESTITUTION101-430-635.000

100.000.000.008.008.00DONATIONS101-430-674.000
198.01(7,509.85)7,510.0015,171.857,662.00TWO SEVEN OH GRANT REVENUE101-430-675.010

0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-430-676.000
37



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 8/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

130.29(4,794.85)7,510.0020,626.8515,832.00Total Dept 430 - ANIMAL CONTROL

Dept 442 - DRAIN COMMISSIONER
0.000.000.000.000.00SOIL EROSION PERMITS101-442-422.010
0.000.000.000.000.00PLAT REVIEW101-442-476.000
0.000.000.000.000.00COPIES & MAPS101-442-476.020
0.000.000.000.000.00ENGINEERING REVIEW DEPOSITS101-442-476.030

123.61(5,312.50)2,937.5027,812.5022,500.00SOIL & EROSION PERMITS101-442-491.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-442-676.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - TAX BOND101-442-676.001
0.000.000.000.000.00REFUNDS - GENERAL101-442-687.000

123.61(5,312.50)2,937.5027,812.5022,500.00Total Dept 442 - DRAIN COMMISSIONER

Dept 528 - TRANSFER STATION/RECYCLING CEN
80.4548,886.0023,680.00201,114.00250,000.00TRANSFER FEES101-528-492.000
60.563,550.00603.005,450.009,000.00RECYCLING101-528-492.010
82.741,553.000.007,447.009,000.00REIMBURSEMENTS - GENERAL101-528-676.000

79.8553,989.0024,283.00214,011.00268,000.00Total Dept 528 - TRANSFER STATION/RECYCLING CEN

Dept 595 - AIRPORT
0.000.000.000.000.00LEASE INTEREST REVENUE101-595-671.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 595 - AIRPORT

Dept 605 - CONTAGIOUS DISEASES
0.000.000.000.000.00FEDERAL GRANTS - OTHER101-605-528.131
0.000.000.000.000.00FEDERAL GRANTS - OTHER101-605-528.267
0.000.000.000.000.00FEDERAL GRANTS - OTHER101-605-528.301

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 605 - CONTAGIOUS DISEASES

Dept 711 - REGISTER OF DEEDS
89.1116,342.3023,538.35133,657.70150,000.00TRANSFER TAX101-711-422.010
72.5046,748.1214,747.30123,251.88170,000.00CHARGES FOR SERVICES101-711-476.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PASSPORTS101-711-618.002

80.2863,090.4238,285.65256,909.58320,000.00Total Dept 711 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Dept 728 - ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
0.000.000.000.000.00DONATIONS101-728-674.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 728 - ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

26.7610,040,808.19482,114.143,669,037.8113,709,846.00TOTAL REVENUES

38



REVENUE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 9/9Page:10/01/2024 09:58 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH

09/30/2024
YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

26.7610,040,808.19482,114.143,669,037.8113,709,846.00TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

26.7610,040,808.19482,114.143,669,037.8113,709,846.00TOTAL REVENUES - FUND 101

39



EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 1/3Page:10/01/2024 09:57 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

BUDGET AMENDMENT
ACTIVITY

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
47.87530,000.000.00486,746.001,016,746.00000 - GENERAL

73.2459,260.470.00162,172.53221,433.00101 - BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

71.18106,316.8860.00262,607.12368,924.00172 - COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

75.5745,337.350.00140,236.65185,574.00208 - INSURANCE

0.003,000.000.000.003,000.00209 - UNEMPLOYMENT

70.9470,959.180.00173,235.82244,195.00215 - COUNTY CLERK

60.231,028.010.001,556.992,585.00216 - JURY BOARD

0.000.000.000.000.00217 - APPORTIONMENT

0.000.000.000.000.00221 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT

100.000.000.0045,280.0045,280.00223 - COUNTY AUDITING

83.928,547.530.0044,614.4753,162.00228 - DATA PROCESSING

63.4956,604.740.0098,442.26155,047.00229 - TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

0.000.000.000.000.00244 - TAX ALLOCATION BOARD

30.5128,299.450.0012,427.5540,727.00245 - REMONUMENTATION BUDGET

88.5685,686.04617.00663,515.96749,202.00248 - GENERAL SERVICES ADMIN.

0.00582.000.000.00582.00249 - PLAT BOARD

82.09268.700.001,231.301,500.00250 - MICROFILMING

0.000.000.000.000.00251 - RECORD COPYING

0.000.000.000.000.00252 - TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS

78.8864,222.210.00239,816.79304,039.00253 - COUNTY TREASURER

0.005,000.000.000.005,000.00255 - TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS ORDERED

0.0050,000.000.000.0050,000.00256 - CONTINGENCY

90.8220,571.360.00203,508.64224,080.00257 - EQUALIZATION

64.6050,149.530.0091,526.47141,676.00262 - ELECTIONS

70.6187,449.071,005.00210,121.93297,571.00265 - COURTHOUSE AND GROUNDS 40



EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 2/3Page:10/01/2024 09:57 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

BUDGET AMENDMENT
ACTIVITY

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
65.11250,439.460.00467,438.54717,878.00283 - CIRCUIT COURT

70.75112,750.520.00272,754.48385,505.00286 - DISTRICT COURT

71.16171,879.430.00424,025.57595,905.00289 - FRIEND OF THE COURT

0.000.000.000.000.00292 - LAW LIBRARY

66.75105,610.360.00212,030.64317,641.00294 - PROBATE COURT

23.524,589.040.001,410.966,000.00295 - CIRCUIT COURT PROBATION/PAROLE

71.81120,634.784,775.00307,364.42427,999.20296 - PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

0.002,500.000.000.002,500.00298 - FAMILY COUNSELING

74.44828,125.640.002,411,967.363,240,093.00301 - SHERIFF

68.1334,500.630.0073,760.37108,261.00302 - STUDENT RESOURCE OFFICER

0.000.000.000.000.00316 - CLICK IT OR TICKET

0.000.000.000.000.00326 - OHSP-MOBILE DATA TERMINAL

0.000.000.000.000.00327 - JAG - LIVESCAN PALM READER

45.6767,423.450.0056,680.55124,104.00331 - MARINE LAW

72.1810,329.990.0026,800.0137,130.00332 - SNOWMOBILE ENFORCEMENT

45.8254,659.040.0046,215.96100,875.00333 - SECONDARY ROAD PATROL

0.000.000.000.000.00334 - CLICK IT OR TICKET

0.000.000.000.000.00341 - COMMUNITY WILDFIRE PROTECTION

77.65340,528.640.001,183,411.091,523,939.73351 - JAIL

0.000.000.000.000.00422 - PSIC INTEROPERABLE  COMM

0.000.000.000.000.00423 - 2002 SUPPL PLANNING GRANT

61.6843,728.4215.0070,384.58114,113.00426 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

68.5764,008.630.00139,623.37203,632.00430 - ANIMAL CONTROL

76.2341,799.820.00134,084.18175,884.00442 - DRAIN COMMISSIONER

94.88158.690.002,941.313,100.00445 - DRAINS - PUBLIC BENEFIT 41



EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OCEANA COUNTY 3/3Page:10/01/2024 09:57 AM
User: TBYARD
DB: Oceana County PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

BUDGET AMENDMENT
ACTIVITY

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2024

2024
AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
81.4481,218.8125.00356,332.19437,551.00528 - TRANSFER STATION/RECYCLING CEN

100.000.000.0020,000.0020,000.00568 - SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT

61.8849,619.800.0080,547.20130,167.00595 - AIRPORT

68.0370,552.650.00150,102.35220,655.00601 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT

9.031,819.470.00180.532,000.00605 - CONTAGIOUS DISEASES

82.3214,132.870.0065,801.1379,934.00648 - MEDICAL EXAMINER

65.1045,372.940.0084,627.06130,000.00649 - MENTAL HEALTH

0.000.000.000.000.00662 - CHILD CARE

0.000.000.000.000.00670 - BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES - DSS

0.000.000.000.000.00689 - VETERANS RELIEF

0.000.000.000.000.00690 - HOUSING COMMISSION

54.6710,244.560.0012,355.4422,600.00701 - PLANNING

74.9536,698.750.00109,796.25146,495.00710 - MSU EXTENSION

75.2457,256.680.00174,021.32231,278.00711 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

94.844,463.110.0081,996.8986,460.00728 - ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

0.000.000.000.000.00751 - PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

71.553,898,328.706,497.009,803,694.2313,702,022.93TOTAL EXPENDITURES

71.553,898,328.706,497.009,803,694.2313,702,022.93TOTAL EXPENDITURES
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

42



AGENDA 

Board Meeting 

The Oceana County Board of Commissioners will hold its Regular Meeting on Thursday, October 10 2024, 
beginning at 11:30 a.m. in the Oceana County Board of Commissioners Room, 100 State Street, Hart, MI 49420. 

Board Chair: Robert Walker              Board Vice-Chair: Tim Beggs 

Presenter Description Item # 

Chair Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of minutes from                  September 26, 2024 Pages 48-51
Conflict of Interest Disclosure Regarding Agenda Items 

Changes to the Agenda 

Approval of the Agenda 

Public Comment (state your name, current address, and agenda item or topic) 

Commissioner 

Erickson 

Transfer Station Scale 

Motion 2024-104 to approve the Transfer Station scale bid from GR Metrology 

in the amount of $151,604.00 with the funds to be paid from the Public 

Building and Improvement Fund. 

     Roll Call 

2024-104 

Commissioner 

Hardy 

Shelby Township Enclosed Facility Appropriations Request (TBD) 2024-114 

Commissioner 

Beggs 

Economic Development Additional Staffing Request (TBD) 2024-115 

Commissioner 

Erickson 

Peer Group Contracts for Remonumentation 

Motion 2024-116 to approve the Remonumentation Peer Group Member 

Agreements for Donald Sandel and Noah Penn, Land Surveyor’s for a period of 

January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 and allow Chair to sign.   

      Roll Call        

2024-116 

Commissioner 

Hardy 

Materials Management Planning Committee Appointment 

Motion 2024-117 to appoint Connie Cargill, Treasurer Golden Township, to the 

Materials Management Planning Committee representing the elected official 

from a city, village or municipality for a term to expire on December 31, 2030. 

2024-117 

Commissioner 

Erickson 

Crystal Valley Dam (TBD) 2024-118 

Oceana County Board of Commissioners 
County Building 

100 State Street, Suite M-4, Hart, MI  49420 

46



Page 2 

Presenter Description Item # 

Commissioner 

Hardy 

Payment of Claims         Pages 52-54 2024-119 

REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

Public Comment (state your name, current address, and agenda item or topic) 

Adjournment 

47



UNOFFICIAL

1 SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

Board Conference Room 
September 26, 2024 
Board of Commissioners Minutes 

The annual meeting of the Oceana County Board of Commissioners was called to order by Chairperson 

Walker, on Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 11:31 a.m. 

Chairperson Walker led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 

America. 

Roll was called by Chief Deputy Coon. Present: Mr. Erickson, Mr. Beggs, Mr. Hardy, and Mr. Walker. 

Also Present: Mr. Curtis Burdette, Executive Director, Oceana County Economic Alliance (OCEA); Hon. 

John Middlebrook, District Court Judge;  Ms. Byard, Oceana County Administrator; and Ms. Coon, 

Oceana County Chief Deputy Clerk. 

Moved by Mr. Beggs and seconded by Mr. Hardy to approve the minutes from the September 12, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting as amended. 

Voice vote. Motion carried. 

Chairperson Walker asked if any commissioners wished to declare any conflicts of interest on the 

agenda items. No conflicts were declared. 

Chairperson Walker asked if there were any additions to the agenda. He confirmed the removal of 

Motion 2024-104 Transfer Station Scale Approval from the agenda. 

Moved by Mr. Hardy and supported by Mr. Beggs to approve the agenda as changed. 

Voice vote. Motion carried. 

Public Comment 

There were no public comments at this time. 

Agenda Items 

MOTION #2024-96 – ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE  

Moved by Mr. Beggs and supported by Mr. Erickson, to adopt Ordinance 2024-07 Oceana County 

Animal Control Ordinance, as authorized by the Dog Law of 1919, MCL 287.289a, for animal control 

programs, facilities, personnel and necessary expenses incurred in animal control to be effective 30 

days after viewing for public comment.  

Roll call vote: Mr. Beggs – yes; Mr. Erickson –yes; Mr. Hardy – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes. 

Motion carried. 

MOTION #2024 – 105 – MATERIALS MANAGEMENT PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Moved by Mr. Hardy and supported by Mr. Beggs, to appoint Ms. Lynne Cavazos to the Materials 

Management Planning Committee representing the elected official from a city or village and Jim Kleiner 

as one of the representatives of a business that generates managed materials with terms to expire on 

December 31, 2030. 

Roll call vote: Mr. Hardy – yes; Mr. Beggs – yes; Mr. Erickson – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes. 

Motion carried. 

48



  UNOFFICIAL 

2 SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

 

 

 

MOTION #2024 – 106 – BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT APPOINTMENTS 

 

Moved by Mr. Beggs and supported by Mr. Erickson, to appoint the following individuals: Mr. Chad 

Robinson for a three-year term to expire on September 20, 2027, and reappoint Mr. Curtis Burdette 

and Ms. Mary Lou Phillips for a three-year term to expire September 20, 2027.  

  

Roll call vote: Mr. Beggs – yes; Mr. Erickson – yes; Mr. Hardy – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes.   

 

 Motion carried. 

 

MOTION #2024 – 107 – PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 

 

Moved by Mr. Erickson and supported by Mr. Hardy, to appoint Mr. Phil Morse to the Planning 

Commission to fill the unexpired term of Allen Blohm to expire on December 31, 2026. 

 

Roll call vote: Mr. Erickson – yes; Mr. Hardy – yes; Mr. Erickson – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes.   

 

 Motion carried. 

 

MOTION #2024 – 108 – EPA GRANT SUBMISSION 

 

Moved by Mr. Hardy and supported by Mr. Erickson, to approve the submission of the EPA Community 

Change Grant application in the amount not to exceed $10.5 million for the purpose of a resilience 

hub/community center in Rothbury.  

  

Roll call vote: Mr. Hardy – yes; Mr. Erickson – yes; Mr. Beggs – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes.   

 

 Motion carried. 

 

MOTION #2024 – 109 – AIRPORT AUTHORIZED SIGNER RESOLUTION 

 

Moved by Mr. Beggs and supported by Mr. Hardy, to adopt Resolution #24-14, to authorize the County 

Administrator to be the authorized designated signer for the Airports MDOT Contracts.  

  

Roll call vote: Mr. Beggs – yes; Mr. Hardy–yes; Mr. Erickson – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes.   

 

 Motion carried. 

 

MOTION #2024 – 110 – MDOT BIPARTISAN INFRASTRUCTURE LAW AGREEMENT 

 

Moved by Mr. Erickson and supported by Mr. Beggs, to approve the Michigan Department of 

Transportation Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Agreement number 2024-0833 for grant number 3-26-

0154-18224 for the purpose of obstruction marking/lighting/removal for runway 9/27- part 77 primary 

surface grading design in the amount of $34,500.  

  

Roll call vote: Mr. Erickson – yes; Mr. Beggs – yes; Mr. Hardy –yes; and Mr. Walker – yes.   

 

 Motion carried. 

 

MOTION #2024 – 111 – PROPOSED L-4029 SETTING THE 2024 MILLAGE RATE 

 

Moved by Mr. Hardy and supported by Mr. Erickson, to approve the L-4029 as prepared by the Country 

Equalization Director setting the 2024 Tax Millage Rate.  

  

Roll call vote: Mr. Hardy – yes; Mr. Erickson – yes; Mr. Beggs – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes.   

 

 Motion carried. 

 

49



  UNOFFICIAL 

3 SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

 

 

 

 

MOTION #2024 – 112 – BOARD OF COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT 

 

Moved by Mr. Erickson and supported by Mr. Beggs, to appoint Mr. Joel McCormick to the unexpired 

term of Phil Morse on the Board of Commissioners for District 2 to expire on December 31, 2024.  

  

Roll call vote: Mr. Erickson – yes; Mr. Beggs – yes; Mr. Hardy – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes.   

 

Motion carried. 

 

MOTION #2024- 113 – PAYMENT OF CLAIMS 

  

Moved by Mr. Hardy and supported by Mr. Beggs, to adopt Motion #2024-113, approving the payment 

of accounts payable and release of funds for September 26, 2024. 

 

AMBULANCE  $151.06 

GIS    -0- 

FOC  -0- 

PENTWATER-HART TRAIL      -0- 

SHELBY TWP COMM PARK  -0- 

BROWNFIELD    -0- 

AUTOMATION R.O.D.  1,470.48 

INDIGENT DEFENSE  36,335.85 

LCOT    -0- 

K9 UNIT  (76) 

CJT  -0- 

CDBG    -0- 

ARPA  9,254 

VETERANS AFFAIRS  6,221.70 

TECH & INNOVATION  4,397.41 

CAPITAL PROG/EQUIP REP  -0- 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT    3,909.13 

FORECLOSURE    -0- 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT    14,978.81 

GENERAL FUND  522,323.68 

 

 GRAND TOTAL $598,966.12 

 

Roll call vote: Mr. Hardy – yes; Mr. Erickson – yes; Mr. Beggs – yes; and Mr. Walker – yes.  

 

Motion carried. 

 

 

Commissioner’s Reports 

 

Mr. Hardy noted great progress was made at the budget meeting this week. The 911 meeting was 

cancelled for this month due to not much activity. 

 

Mr. Beggs stated it was a busy meeting week. He attended the budget meeting and focused on a 

replacement for Mr. Morse. 

 

50



  UNOFFICIAL 

4 SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

 

Mr. Erickson attended the Department of Health & Human Services on Monday.  The Medical Care 

Facility ventilation system is being worked on.  The new facility administrator is doing well 

communicating.  The budget meeting was good.  He is making a trip to District 2 Health Department.  

 

Mr. Walker concurred with the other commissioners that this was the first time they have went into a 

budget workshop where there was not a deficit.   

 

Public Comment 

 

Mr. Curtis Burdette stated that on October 11 there will be an Economic Development breakfast at the 

Research Station.  There will be some programming updates. Mr. Randy Thelen will be the guest 

speaker. 

 

Judge Middlebrook mentioned that approximately two weeks ago he received an email from the State 

Court Administrative Office stating approval for $15,000 for drug treatment sobriety program which is 

contingent on Federal approval.  He had a conversation with Ms. Facundo, 79th District Court 

Magistrate, that a court reporter may not have been approved. A meeting with Mr. Morse and Mr. 

Erickson indicated they were in favor of approval of this position for next year.   They did not want to 

approve for the interim this fall.  They have hired a reporter and this is working out well. He feels the 

position is definitely needed. 

 

Chairperson Walker asked if there was any further business to come before the Board. There being 

none, the meeting adjourned at 12:06 p.m. 

 

 

 

_______________________________   _______________________________ 

Melanie A. Coon, Oceana County Chief Deputy Clerk       Mr. Walker, Chairperson 

 

 

_______________________________    

Date         

51



FUND DEPT # DEPARTMENT PR# PAID UNPAID TOTAL

210 AMBULANCE 2,138.91$                       176.37$                        2,315.28$                         

AMBULANCE FUND TOTAL 2,138.91$                       176.37$                        2,315.28$                         

211 GIS -$                                -$                              -$                                 

GIS FUND TOTAL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

215 FOC -$                                -$                              -$                                 

FOC PAYROLL 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

FOC FICA 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

FOC RETIREMENT 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

FOC FRINGE 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

WORKERS COMP 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

FOC FUND TOTAL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

238 PENTWATER-HART TRAIL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

PENTWATER-HART TRAIL FUND TOTAL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

239 SHELBY TWP COMMUNITY PARK -$                                -$                              -$                                 

SHELBY TWP COMMUNITY PARK FUND TOTAL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

243 BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY -$                                -$                              -$                                 

           BROWNFIELD REDEVELOP. AUTHORITY TOTAL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

256 AUTOMATION R.O.D. -$                                739.19$                        739.19$                            

AUTOMATION R.O.D. FUND TOTAL -$                                739.19$                        739.19$                            

260 INDIGENT DEFENSE -$                                11,715.20$                   11,715.20$                       

INDIGENT DEFENSE PAYROLL 2,298.39$                       -$                              2,298.39$                         

INDIGENT DEFENSE FICA 19 175.82$                          -$                              175.82$                            

INDIGENT DEFENSE RETIREMENT 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

INDIGENT DEFENSE FRINGE 19 148.98$                          -$                              148.98$                            

WORKERS COMP 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND TOTAL 2,623.19$                       11,715.20$                   14,338.39$                       

264 LCOT 92.00$                            300.00$                        392.00$                            

LCOT PAYROLL 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

LCOT FICA 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

LCOT RETIREMENT 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

WORKERS COMP 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

RETIREMENT 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

LOCT FUND TOTAL -$                                300.00$                        300.00$                            

267 K9 UNIT -$                                109.18$                        109.18$                            

K9 UNIT FUND -$                                109.18$                        109.18$                            

272 CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING -$                                250.00$                        250.00$                            

CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING FUND TOTAL -$                                250.00$                        250.00$                            

277 CDBG -$                                -$                              -$                                 

CDBG FUND TOTAL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

286 ARPA 31,942.06$                     -$                              31,942.06$                       

APRA FUND TOTAL 31,942.06$                     -$                              31,942.06$                       

293 DEPT OF VET AFFAIRS -$                                -$                              -$                                 

DEPT OF VET AFFAIRS PAYROLL 19 4,354.05$                       -$                              4,354.05$                         

DEPT OF VET AFFAIRS FICA 19 329.44$                          -$                              329.44$                            

DEPT OF VET AFFAIRS RETIREMENT 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

Board Approval of Accounts Payable & Release of Funds

Thursday, October 10, 2024

52



DEPT OF VET AFFAIRS FRINGE 19 136.89$                          -$                              136.89$                            

WORKERS COMP 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

DEPT OF VET AFFAIRS FUND TOTAL 4,820.38$                       -$                              4,820.38$                         

298 TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION 967.70$                          364.39$                        1,332.09$                         

TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION FUND TOTAL 967.70$                          364.39$                        1,332.09$                         

405 CAPITAL PROJ-EQUIP REPLACE -$                                -$                              -$                                 

CAPITAL PROJ-EQUIP REPLACE FUND TOTAL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

445 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT -$                                2,699.32$                     2,699.32$                         

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT FUND TOTAL -$                                2,699.32$                     2,699.32$                         

549 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 18,035.51$                     69.69$                          18,105.20$                       

BUILDING DEPARTMENT PAYROLL 19 2,480.25$                       -$                              2,480.25$                         

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FICA 19 185.12$                          -$                              185.12$                            

BUILDING DEPARTMENT RETIREMENT 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FRINGE 19 138.53$                          -$                              138.53$                            

WORKERS COMP 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND TOTAL 20,839.41$                     69.69$                          20,909.10$                       

101 GENERAL FUND PR# PAID UNPAID TOTAL

101 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 6,758.96$                       35.55$                          6,794.51$                         

172 ADMINISTRATOR/FISCAL OFFICER -$                                -$                              -$                                 

208 INSURANCE 215.91$                          -$                              215.91$                            

209 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION -$                                -$                              -$                                 

215 COUNTY CLERK -$                                98.24$                          98.24$                              

216 JURY BOARD -$                                -$                              -$                                 

217 APPORTIONMENT -$                                -$                              -$                                 

223 COUNTY AUDITING -$                                -$                              -$                                 

228 DATA PROCESSING -$                                -$                              -$                                 

229 TECHNOLOGY -$                                25.04$                          25.04$                              

244 TAX ALLOCATION -$                                -$                              -$                                 

245 REMONUMENTATION -$                                -$                              -$                                 

248 GENERAL SERVICES 109.65$                          943.55$                        1,053.20$                         

249 PLAT BOARD -$                                -$                              -$                                 

250 MICROFILM -$                                -$                              -$                                 

253 COUNTY TREASURER -$                                38.00$                          38.00$                              

257 EQUALIZATION -$                                -$                              -$                                 

262 ELECTIONS -$                                1,068.39$                     1,068.39$                         

265 COURTHOUSE/GROUNDS 5,620.66$                       1,675.69$                     7,296.35$                         

283 CIRCUIT COURT -$                                855.80$                        855.80$                            

286 DISTRICT COURT 56.53$                            503.93$                        560.46$                            

289 FRIEND OF THE COURT -$                                -$                              -$                                 

294 PROBATE COURT -$                                432.50$                        432.50$                            

295 PROBATION/PAROLE -$                                -$                              -$                                 

296 PROSECUTING ATTORNEY -$                                775.00$                        775.00$                            

298 FAMILY COUNSELING -$                                -$                              -$                                 

301 SHERIFF 11,703.30$                     3,972.85$                     15,676.15$                       

331 MARINE LAW 6,425.34$                       112.24$                        6,537.58$                         

332 SNOWMOBILE ENFORCEMENT -$                                -$                              -$                                 

333 ROAD PATROL -$                                -$                              -$                                 

351 JAIL 4,235.00$                       1,712.55$                     5,947.55$                         

53



426 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 165.96$                          295.78$                        461.74$                            

430 ANIMAL CONTROL 145.40$                          -$                              145.40$                            

442 DRAIN COMMISSIONER -$                                -$                              -$                                 

445 DRAINS - PUBLIC BENEFIT -$                                -$                              -$                                 

528 TRANSFER STATION/RECYCLING CENTER 134.36$                          19,770.70$                   19,905.06$                       

568 SOIL CONSERVATION -$                                -$                              -$                                 

595 AIRPORT 517.95$                          700.63$                        1,218.58$                         

601 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 1,653.63$                       520.00$                        2,173.63$                         

605 CONTAGIOUS DISEASES -$                                -$                              -$                                 

648 MEDICAL EXAMINER -$                                -$                              -$                                 

649 COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH -$                                -$                              -$                                 

701 PLANNING COMMISSION 361.64$                          -$                              361.64$                            

710 MSU EXTENSION -$                                36,598.75$                   36,598.75$                       

711 REGISTER OF DEEDS -$                                -$                              -$                                 

728 EDC -$                                2,125.00$                     2,125.00$                         

GENERAL PAYROLL 19 227,343.68$                   -$                              227,343.68$                     

GENERAL FICA 19 17,007.57$                     -$                              17,007.57$                       

GENERAL RETIREMENT 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

GENERAL FRINGE 19 8,914.95$                       -$                              8,914.95$                         

WORKERS COMP 19 -$                                -$                              -$                                 

GENERAL FUND TOTAL 291,370.49$                   72,260.19$                   363,630.68$                     

GRAND TOTAL 354,702.14$                   88,683.53$                   443,385.67$                     

GENERAL FUND WITHOUT PAYROLL 38,104.29$                     

54


	Cover
	Public Notice
	Finance and Administration
	Minutes
	Shelby Township Indoor Facility
	Economic Development Staffing Request
	Transfer Station Scale Bid
	Remonumentation Peer Group Agreements
	Administrator's Review of Claims
	Administrator's Report

	Regular Agenda
	Minutes
	Claims for Payment




